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Evans, Rebecca

From: NI Enquiries
Sent: 14 June 2024 16:41
To: East Yorkshire Solar Farm
Cc: NI Enquiries; Sheard, Matthew
Subject: FW: FAO Simon Warder

Categories: Deadline Submission

Hi East Yorkshire Solar Farm Case Team, 
 
Please see the email below from Jan Wildgoose. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Simon 
 

  

Simon Raywood | Case Manager – National Infrastructure 
(NSIP Reform) 
The Planning Inspectorate 
Mobile:  Telephone:  

  

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk  
  
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services  
  
This communication does not constitute legal advice.  
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.  
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and 
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. 
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email 
from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The 
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It 
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies 
of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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From: Jan Wildgoose @gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 3:44 PM 
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FAO Simon Warder 
 

I attended the Inspectorate meeting on 21/5/24 chaired by Mr Simon Warder.  
 
During the discussions a Mr Field asked the Inspector to consider taking advice from an independent electrical 
engineer to verify/ validate the claims being made by the Applicant,  Boom Power.  
 
Mr Warder said this wasn't a decision he could make there and then and would go away and give it due 
consideration. 
 
I am writing to ask if he has done this and come to a decision? 
 
The Applicant's representative Amy Stirling said they had their own Electrical Engineers and didn't see the need for 
an Independent Review. 
 
I would like to stress that the Electrical Engineers for the project are being employed by Boom and therefore cannot 
demonstrate impartiality. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to read my email. I am a resident of Gribthorpe and am deeply concerned on the 
impact this project will have have on the community, the countryside, my family and home. 
 
Kind regards  
Jan Wildgoose  
 

  
 
 
On Tue, 11 Jun 2024, 16:09 NI Mail Distribution, <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote: 

Eas t Yorkshire Solar F arm – Project U pdate A proj ect update has been published. W e have published the Examini ng Authority’s (ExA’s) N otificati on of H earings  to be held during the w eek comm encing 8 July 2024 (PD F, 249KB).  The Examinati on Li brary ( PDF, 367KB…  

 

 

East Yorkshire Solar Farm – Project Update 

A project update has been published. 

We have published the Examining Authority’s (ExA’s) Notification of Hearings to be held during 
the week commencing 8 July 2024 (PDF, 249KB). 

The Examination Library (PDF, 367KB) will be updated shortly. 

 You don't often get email from @gmail.com. Learn why this is important  
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You can view the Project information for more information. 

You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to project updates.  

You can unsubscribe from these updates anytime by clicking unsubscribe or copy and paste the 
link below into your browser. 

https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010143/get-
updates/unsubscribe-
confirm?email=c6cde9a7afbd6e26ab88807f55bfac615320430c520b17d07bbcb5835f229d855059;

Note: Please do not reply to this message as it was sent from a notification-only address that 
doesn’t accept incoming messages. 

 




